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ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Agenda Report

File #: 2021-1460, Version: 1

FROM: James D. Herberg, General Manager
Originator: Kelly A. Lore, Clerk of the Board

SUBJECT:
APPOINTMENTS TO THE ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file minute excerpts of member agencies relating to appointments to the Orange County
Sanitation District Board of Directors:

Agency Director Alternate Director

City of Orange Kim Nichols Chip Monaco

Yorba Linda Water District Brooke Jones Phil Hawkins

Board of Supervisors Doug Chaffee Donald P. Wagner
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